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From: Studentwire

Sent: Tuesday, March 21, 2017 11:23 AM

To: all-lincoln-undergraduate-students; all-lincoln-graduate-students

Cc: Lincoln University Webmaster

Subject: Lincoln University Student News for March 21 - Students Donate to Food Pantry, 

Student Recognition Convocation, Upward Bound Volunteer Opportunity, and more ....

 

  
    

  Students Donate to Food Pantry 
Student representatives from the Act 101 Achievement 

Program at Lincoln University collected and donated food to 

the Neighborhood Services Center in Oxford on March 17. 

Read More 

  

 

  

March 23: Student Recognition Convocation 

The annual Student Recognition Convocation will be held in the 

ICC Auditorium on Thursday, March 23 at 11 am.  

Contact: Brenda McNeil 

 

Upward Bound: Student Volunteers Needed 
Upward Bound seeks Lincoln students with leadership and 

mentorship qualities. Learn more at an information session on 

Thursday, March 23 at 8 pm in Wright Hall, Room 217. 
Contact: Joanna Martin 

Read More 

 

Spring Fling 2017 Guest List 
The deadline to submit an overnight guest for Spring Fling is 

Thursday, March 30 at 5 pm   We will not be able to update the 

list after that point.  Please visit the link provide to register your 

overnight guests. 
Contact: Marshayla Kinsel 

Register Guests Here / More Info  

 

Career and Graduate School Fair 

http://www.lincoln.edu/news-and-events/news/achievement-program-students-donate-local-food-pantry
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/UB%20Notification_0.pdf
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__goo.gl_forms_XWjI5rB4g3boyb462&d=DwIDaQ&c=bQc_Z9-ZhXvkLmRNQCpfuRUxTHeOeQPeYYvOJLU_1co&r=U0o0GUAur01NrySUNMVH4qpt0qWnJJNwrfBMJc4qBL4&m=VtVDgBKhcN-84CUuglk4E-7QybxerddO-hrK3T_EqVI&s=pd48Ly8Aw8GdNeoNRPhncpUP-3zXN3j11HD97wgrvYQ&e=
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Copy%20of%20Band%20flyer%20template%20%282%29.jpg
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The Career and Graduate School Fair is scheduled for Thursday, 

March 30 from 10 am to 1 pm in Manuel Rivero Hall.   

Corporations from various industries as well as Government, 

Social Service agencies and Graduate Schools have registered to 

attend.  If you haven’t updated your resume, stop by Career 

Services in Wright Hall, Room 317 to schedule an appointment for 

a resume review with Mr. Ralph Simpson.  Don’t miss out on an 

opportunity to meet face to face with these recruiters offering full 

time positions and internship opportunities. 

Contact: Ralph Simpson 

Read More / Participants List 

 

Man of the Year 
The Male Initiative Committee invites you to nominate a student 

for  Lincoln University Man of the Year. One student per class year 

can win. Students may nominate themselves or be nominated by 

any student, faculty, or staff member. Deadline is Friday, April 7.  
PDF | Word 

 

Organization Applications are now available! 

All student organizations must complete and submit required 

documents on or before April 13 at 3pm.  Please see the attached 

for more information.  

Contact: Ihsan Mujahid 

Organization Application 
 

Nominate yourself as an HBCU ALL-STAR! 
It is that time of year again! The 2017 HBCU All- Star application is 

now available! The White House Initiative on Historically Black 

Colleges and Universities (HBCUs) works to promote HBCU 

excellence, innovation, and sustainability. The Initiative will 

recognize undergraduate, graduate, and professional students for 

their accomplishments in scholarship, leadership, and civic 

engagement!  2017 Application deadline is May 12.   
Contact: Maureen Stokes 

Application  

 

Softball 
Jasmin Harrison had a total of five hits as the Lincoln University 

women's softball team split their first two games at the 2017 

Central Intercollegiate Athletic Association softball Roundup on 

Friday, defeating Livingstone College 11-5 in their second game of 

the day and falling to Shaw University in their opener 14-2. 
Contact: Bob Heller 

Read More 
 

Baseball 
The baseball program won its Central Intercollegiate Athletic 

http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Career%20Fair%20March%20Campaign.pdf
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/List%20of%20Participants%203.20.17.pdf
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/daily-bulletin/2017-2018%20Lincoln%20Man%20of%20the%20Year%20Nomination_0_0.pdf
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/daily-bulletin/2017-2018%20Lincoln%20Man%20of%20the%20Year%20Nomination_0_0.docx
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/org%20application%2017-18.docx
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/2017%2BHBCU%2BAll%2BStar%2BApplication%2BForm.docx
http://lulions.com/news/2017/3/18/softball-team-splits-pair-of-games-on-first-day-of-ciaa-roundup.aspx
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association opener for the first time since becoming an NCAA 

division II institution, defeating St. Augustine's University 2-0 on 

the strength of Terence Berry's four-hit complete game shutout 

Sunday afternoon in Stem, North Carolina. 
Contact: Bob Heller 

Read More 
 

Food Service Links 

Attached are the links to the daily menu and the special events 

going on in the café. 
Daily Menu / Special Events 
  
  

    
Student Wire is produced by the Division of Student Affairs 

 
  
127 Wellness Center 
1570 Baltimore Pike 
Lincoln University, PA 19352, USA 
Phone: 484-365-7222 
studentwire@lincoln.edu 
www.lincoln.edu 

     

http://www.lulions.com/news/2017/3/20/baseball-lions-split-with-falcons-as-conference-play-begins.aspx?path=baseball
http://www.dineoncampus.com/lincoln/show.cfm
http://www.dineoncampus.com/lincoln/show.cfm?cmd=events

